My Marketplace Document Submission
Agency Contact:
     
Phone Number:

     
Email Address:

     


Supplemental Documents
Note: Allow 2 business days for processing

Supplemental documents include: updates to active solicitations, award or no-award of recently closed solicitations, updates to awarded contracts, and other associated documents.
ALL BLANKS BELOW MUST BE FILLED IN
Contract Title:



     
Contract Number:


     
Agency Name:



     
Effective Date:



     
Document Type: (check all boxes that apply)


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Current Solicitation



 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Change in Bid Due Date Included

· New due date:       

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Recently Closed



 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Pre-Award Update (Ex: proposals rec’d, timeline updates, etc.)
 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Award (Vendor Information Sheets required)
· Contract Awarded Date: 

     
· Contract Expiration Date: 

     
· Extension Options Available? 
 FORMCHECKBOX 
  YES
      FORMCHECKBOX 
  NO

 FORMCHECKBOX 
  No Award

· Reason: 


     

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Post Award Update
(Ex: extension, price changes, vendor updates, etc.)


 FORMCHECKBOX 
Contract Extension
· New expiration date: 
     
· Is this the last extension? 

 FORMCHECKBOX 
  YES
      FORMCHECKBOX 
  NO



 FORMCHECKBOX 
Vendor Updates (include an updated Vendor Information Sheet with request)


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Other: (please specify) 

     
Document Name: (check box that applies)


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Pre-Bid Register


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 List of Proposals Received


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Contract Addendum


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Other: (please specify) 

     
Document Subject:  (Ex: spend data, contract extension, new vendor, change of contact info, etc.)





     
Additional Comments: (Ex: Red Message for solicitation or award page, post by date requests, etc.) 
     
Questions about this form?  Contact the Contracting Unit at 857-4550.
     Updated: 4/1/2016

